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June 22, 2009

By Federal Express

Sara Ricciardi, Esq.

Simpson Thacher & Bartlete LLP
425 Lexington Avenue

New York, NY 10017

Re: Nadav Zohar and Ronit Zohar v. Fairfield Greenwich Group

Dear Sara:

As we have discussed, you have agreed to accept service of the complaint in
Nadav Zohar and Ronit Zohar v. Fairfield Greenwich Group, 09-CV-3041 (VM)
(S.D.N.Y.), for Fairfield Greenwich Advisors LLC, Fairfield Greenwich (Bermuda) Ltd.
and Fairfield Greenwich Limited. Thus, we have enclosed with this letter three sets of
the following documents:

(1) Notice of Lawsuit and Request for Waiver of Service of Summons, with
the complaint filed in Zohar attached;

(2) Two copies of the Waiver of Service of Summons, with a self-addressed
FedEx envelope for you to return the executed copy of the Waiver of Service of
Summons;

(3) A copy of the Electronic Case Filing Rules & Instruction; and

4) A copy of the Individual Practices of United States District Judge Victor
Marrero.

Although both the Notice and Waiver of Service refer to a date by which a
response to the complaint is due, we have agreed to await a response pending the entry
of an appropriate order by the Court relating to responses due in both Anwar and Zohar.

truly yours,

Hlllary Sglge(l/% M
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